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¢ City of Waupun

201 E. Main Street

Phone: 920-324-7917
Fax: 920-324-7939

Hanpun

“Wild Goose Center of Wisconsin™

February 8, 2017
TO: Plan Commission Members
FROM: Mayor, Julie Nickel

SUBJECT:  Plan Commission meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 15, 2017, at
4:45 p.m. in the Council Chambers, City Hall, Waupun.

AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approve minutes of the January 18, 2017 meeting.

Public Hearing regarding the proposed project plan, boundaries and creation of Tax

Incremental District No. 7 (See the Public Hearing Notice which was published on

February 1, 2017 & February 8, 2017).

5. Consideration of “Resolution Designating Proposed Boundaries and Approving a Project
Plan for Tax Incremental District No. 7, City of Waupun, Wisconsin

6. Discuss / Approve Minor Land Division at W7315 State Road 68 in the Town of Chester
under the Extraterritorial Review.

7. Adjournment
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Cc: Mayor & Common Council
City Attorney
Department Managers
Media
Philip L. Cosson, Ehlers
Damon Reabe

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals
through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service contact Angie Hull, City
Clerk at 920-324-7900,




